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Administrative [ 5 Parties [ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._04(,53-07

W\/é

FPSC, C1K - CORRESPONDENCE W &6 D )OC

DISTRIBUTION: _

——

GOLD COAST UTILITY CORP.,
WATER TREATMENT PLANT U&U

{(Reduce Capacity by 50%)

DEMAND CAPACITY Uu&U
Normal
Average
Conditions 116,244 gpd 2,160,000 gpd 5.38%
{average daily flow) (1,500 gpm x 60 x 24)
219,000 gpd 1,051,200 gpd 20.83%
Peak daily flow (730 gpm x 60 x24)
(maximum 5 day average) (Firm Reliable Capacity)
224,729 gpd 1,051,200 gpd 21.38%
(Add Statutory 5 yrs (730 gpm x 60 x24)
Growth of 5,729 gpd)
244,729 gpd 1,051,200 gpd 23.28%
Add. Fire Flow Requirement {730 gpm x 60 x24)
Not Provided by Storage
(Fire Flow Requirement 50¢ gpm
x 4 hrs = 120,000 gallons)
(Elevated Storage = 100,000 gallons)
OPC
Position 243,830 gpd 1,051,200 gpd 23.20%
(Remove excessive uaccounted (730 gpm x 60 x24)
for water of 899 gpd)
Staff
Recommendation 343,830 gpd 525,600 gpd 65.42%
(Add 100,000 gpd Fire Flow) (730 gpm x 60 x 12)
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From.... Kimberley Pena .
_Sent:  Thursday, March 15,2007 9:05 AM . i cmmoome memn ceconiin ae
To: Katherine Fleming

Subject: RE: Docket No. 080246-WS - Gold Coast | ‘ o ,
PARTIES

Per this e-mail, we will do so. Thanks.

Kimberley Pena

~From: Katherine Fleming
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2007 3: 00 PM
To: Kimberley Pena
Subject: FW: Docket No. 060246-WS - Gold Coast

Please add the following customer as an interested person for Docket No. 060246-WS - Gold Coast

From: Troy Rendell

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2007 2:19 PM

To: Katherine Fleming

Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Gerald Edwards; Tracey Biggins

Subject: Docket No. 060246-WS - Gold Coast

Please add the following customer to the interested persons listing for Docket No. 060246-WS - Gold Coast.
He also requests a copy of staff's recommendation, but forgot to fill in a request slip.

Jack Boddaert

2911 Granada Ct.
Lake Wales, FL 33898
813-696-1501

thanks.
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